

RE: Mr. Bishop Reported out 11-10

From: "Myers, Nick (Budget)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thu, 13 Mar 2025 14:29:08 -0400

Hi Hugh:

Yes, that's not a problem at all.

Also, we unfortunately only have one copy of the vote card, which remains part of the Senate record.

Congratulations again to Mr. Bishop and Team OMB!

-Nick

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 1:59 PM
To: Myers, Nick (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Mr. Bishop Reported out 11-10

Mr. Bishop is asking if he can tweet this picture. Just thought I would check with y'all since y'all took it.

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget

On Mar 12, 2025, at 3:30 PM, Myers, Nick (Budget) <(b)(6)> wrote:

Absolutely. Mr. Bishop and your team were great to work with.

One more picture:

<cidDF594AB2-E272-4D85-8619-8760B54E02D7.jpeg>

On Mar 12, 2025, at 3:20 PM, Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> wrote:

This is fantastic. Thank you, Nick. Great working with you and really appreciate all of the work that y'all put into it.

From: Myers, Nick (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 3:17 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Mr. Bishop Reported out 11-10

Hi Hal and Hugh:

We reported Mr. Bishop out of committee on an 11-10 vote.

Nick

<image001.jpg>

<image001.jpg>